
 

 

 

 

DATE:            February 23, 2018 

 

ADDENDUM NO.:          1 

 

BID NO.:  FWC 17/18-90C 

 

BID TITLE:        RMI (Reroof) REBID 

 

UPDATE:      ANSWER TO VENDOR QUESTIONS 
 

 

The enclosed addendum has been issued for consideration in the preparation of your response to 

the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s (FWC) Solicitation No. FWC 17/18-90C 

- RMI (Re-roof) REBID. 

All responses to the subject solicitation must be received no later than 3:00 P.M. (ET) 

on February 28, 2018.  A response received after the exact time specified will not be considered.  

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or 

failure to post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a 

bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes (F.S.).  

Written notices, formal requests and proceedings must conform with the requirements set forth 

in Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  Protests must be filed with the 

Purchasing Office, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, Suite 100, 2590 Executive 

Center Circle, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), 

Florida Statutes and Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code. 

 

Sincerely, 

Bryan Tucker 

FWC Procurement Manager 



 

 
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

ITEM #1: Answers to Vendor Questions:  

 

Question #1: I just came across this project up for Re-Bid. I am would like to see if you 

could tell me why this project did not happen the first go around? 

 

Answer #1: No Bids Were Received by the bid due date. 

 

Questions #2: Thanks for forwarding the documents. While I was reviewing the plans, I 

noted that plan page A703, listed on the TOC, is missing from the set of plans. FYI… 

 

Answer #2: Drawing A703 does not exist.  It was a typo error carried over from the 

previous documents. 

 

Question #3: Can you tell me how many square feet this project is? 

 

Answer #3: 6,875 total square feet.    

 

Question #4: A new curb is proposed under existing raised maintenance building due to 

height. The second raised structure @ the W/E area does not call one out. Will this be 

included as well? 

 

Answer #4: Because of the size and height off the deck of the second raised structure, 

did not pose as difficult of a task to flash properly, therefore it will not have a curb 

installed around the perimeter of it.  

 

Questions #5: Will additional site visits be allowed? 

 

Answer #5:  No additional site visits will be allowed until after award. 

 

Question #6: Question and Answer from previous solicitation- Answer to question #2, 

Note 3, does not address the original question. 

 

Answer #6:  Note three on the Roofing Electrical General Notes States: DISCONNECT, 

REROUTE, EXTEND AND RECONNECT CONDUITS TO ALLOW FOR ELECTRICAL, 

TELECOMMUNICATION/ DATA CONNECTION TO RELOCATE EQUIPMENT AT NEW 

ROOF AS DETAILED.   PROVIDE NEW CONDUIT AND WIRE FROM THE EXISTING 

JUNCTION BOX TO THE CONNECTION POINT. This refers to the existing equipment that 

is being raised to conform to current FBC flashing requirements ONLY, as detailed.  

That includes but not limited to exhaust fans and skylights.  Contractor shall field 

verify all equipment and their necessity for being raised, as well as the requirements 

for doing so.     

 

 



 

 

Question #7: How can we get drawings? 

 

Answer #7:  Email a completed copy of Attachment A to the Procurement Manager: 

 

Bryan Tucker @ bryan.tucker@myfwc.com 

 

Question #8: What is the core info? 

 

Answer #8: Core samples will not be allowed at this time.  The awarded vendor can 

perform their own if they need and we can have the AOR review the sample. 

 

Question #9: Can roofs be revisited for gathering more info? 

 

Answer #9: No additional site visits will be allowed until after award. 

 

Question #10: What about areas under metal buildings? 

 

Answer #10:  The larger building has a perimeter curb per detail 2/A501 and Addendum 

#1 (from the previous bid, also enclosed), therefore no roofing will occur under that 

building.  The smaller building will have a new roof and insulation system installed 

under it, as indicated in the documents see detail 1/A501.  

 

Questions #11: Can we please get a copy of the sign in sheet. 

 

Answer #11: For a copy of the pre-bid sign in sheet please email the Procurement 

Manager: 

 

Bryan Tucker @ bryan.tucker@myfwc.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


